

NEWSLETTER

Meeting Minutes-March 17, 2021

1. Call To Order

- a. Karen Perts called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- b. Prayer was offered by Dale Hart.
- C. Motto: "Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to improving the world one child and one community at a time."
- d. Happy/Sad Dollars were collected.
- e. Members present were Dale Hart, Linda Goodwin, Kelly Westgerdes, Erynn Piper, Lori Vian, Marge Stachler, Jenny Jamieson, Megan Smith, Rita Schmit, Hans Rehrmann, and Karen Perts

2. Committee Updates

- a. Community Service
- b. Education Committee
 - i. Karen Perts volunteered to chair the Education Committee if no one else is interested.
 - ii. Karen urged members to utilize their Kiwanis magazine as there are good articles like the "Finding Fundraising" article on page 40, which is full of potential fundraising event ideas. Let's think of some new fundraisers everyone©
 - iii. Karen will be attending Ohio Kiwanis Mid-Year Education virtual event on Saturday, March 20th.
- c. Finance
- d. Fundraising
 - i. Kelly is following up with Shell to find out when we will receive our gas cards. Until we receive them we are giving away the overstock we had from last year. If we do not receive the cards, we will buy them at face value and will not receive any free extra cards like we have in the past.
 - ii. Kelly will get the listing of community events from the Celina Chamber so we can plan our chicken dinner fundraiser.

e. Membership

- i. Induction ceremony for new members, Yvette, Erynn, Megan, Vaughn and Pat is scheduled for the April 7th board meeting. Karen will reach out to see if these members are able to attend.
- f. Public Relations
- g. Service Leadership Program (SLP) Updates

Kiwanis Club of Celina, PO Box 671, Celina, OH 45822



NEWSLETTER

- i. Key Club- Dale advised he and Vaughn are hoping to launch a Key Club in Celina during the 2021-2022 school year.
- ii. Hans advised the Aktion Club in Coldwater is going to start meeting in person again in the basement of the Catholic Church in Coldwater. Dale offered to attend the next meeting with Hans.

3. Round Table

- a. We received thank you letters for donations from State of the Heart and the Kiwanis Children's Fund.
- b. Hans advised he added links on our website for the SLPs.
- C. Rita will order shirts for all new members who have not received one. If anyone else wants to place an order, please contact Rita. Members pay for their shirt, and our club pays for the embroidery.
- d. Hans asked when we want to start inviting speakers again. The consensus was to wait until maybe this summer.
- e. The members present agreed we will continue to meet the 1st and 3rd Wednesday's through September and will revisit meeting dates in October.
- f. There was not enough interest in forming a team for the MAV "Grand Lake Says" event this year. Maybe next year.
- g. There will not be a March fun night. We will revisit in June.

4. Adjournment

- a. The meeting was adjourned at 1:00.
- 5. Next month BOD meeting is on April 7, at 12:00 at CJ Highmark's.

Announcements

- 1. March Birthdays
 - a. 3/14- Karen Cisco
 - b. 3/26- JT Irmscher
- 2. March Anniversaries
 - a. Rita Schmit- 3/21/2012